
From: Murtishaw, Scott
Sent: 8/10/2010 5:04:53 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Reschedule? Re: Lunch on Tues or Wed?

I actually have a meeting w/ PG&E until 12 (but it could
of course, run over that) to talk about virtual net metering. I'm open after
that.

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 4:12 PM 
To: Murtishaw,
Scott
Subject: RE: Reschedule? Re: Lunch on Tues or 
Wed?

Scott --

Sorry for the silliness, but ED cancelled on us 
tomorrow. Can we try tomorrow again?

yours,

sid

From: Murtishaw, Scott 
[mailto:scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 
11:42 AM
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To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: RE: Reschedule? Re: 
Lunch on Tues or Wed?

Sure, Thurs works. I prob will not sit in on the meeting so
give me a ring when you're ready. If you don't reach me at my office # (3-5863)
you can try my cell 265-1081.

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 11:35 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney;
Murtishaw, Scott
Subject: Reschedule? Re: Lunch on Tues or 
Wed?

Scott -

I have just heard
that we are meeting with Aloke tomorrow at 1100a to 1230p to talk about radio 
frequency health issues from SmartMeters. Can we reschedule for Thurs after the 
voting meeting?

yours,

sid

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Dietz, Sidney 
To: 'Murtishaw,
Scott' <scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Sent: Mon Aug 09 13:34:02 
2010
Subject: RE: Lunch on Tues or Wed?

Cool, I'm glad Weds works. You CPUCers are always taking
me to good spots - I heard there was a good Burmese place, do you know about
it?
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yours,

sid

From: Murtishaw, Scott
[mailto:scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010
10:16 AM
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: Lunch on Tues or
Wed?

Let's do Weds. I could meet at 11:30. Any place around the 
CPUC that you're especially fond of?

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 2:42 PM 
To: Murtishaw,
Scott
Subject: Lunch on Tues or Wed?

Scott -

Hi there!

Do you have time to catch a bite on Tuesday or
Wednesday? Can I talk you in to starting at 1130a to beat the rush?

yours,

sid
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